Nande Walters

I'm a filmmaker and artist from Fort Lauderdale, FL and currently live in Brooklyn, NY. I'm interested in making personal and experimental work, archival research, and Black/POC, Womxn, and LGBTQ+ artists and filmmakers. My goal as an artist is to tell stories that are meaninful to me, and bring people together to celebrate the work they make. More About Me.

Contact

nandewalters@gmail.com (754) 246-2215 nandewalters.com

Technical Skills

- Adobe Suite (Premiere, Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects Bridge)
- Microsoft Office (Word, Powerpoint, Excel, Teams)
- Google Suite (Docs, Slides, Sheets, Drive, Meet)
- Zoom hosting and co-hosting
- Camera and sound operation
- Squarespace website design
- Archival research
- Online event planning and hosting

Strengths

- Project management
- Asset management
- Customer service experience
- Leadership experience
- Creative and adaptive problem solving
- Clear and empathetic communication
- Working collaboratively and interdependently

Education

Pratt Institute (2018-2023)

Brooklyn, NY - Film/Video (B.F.A.) and Black Studies Minor Current GPA: 3.96

I'm in my final year at Pratt and have discovered my interests in and out of film. These include video editing, production design, zines and book making, graphic design, and essay writing. I'll be using these skills in the next year for my thesis and after my time at Pratt.

Fort Lauderdale High School (2014-2018)

Fort Lauderdale, FL – Cambridge Magnet Program

Work Experience

Intern at Florentine Films (August - December 2021)

- Worked with producers and researchers on 2 documentary mini-series: *The U.S. and The Holocaust* (Sept. 2022) in late post production and *The American Revolution* in it's early research phase.
- Tasked with finding new and previously chosen images on online archives
- Adding metadata to photos in Adobe Bridge to be later added to FileMaker.
- Using Google Sheets and Drive to organize files with different teams virtually.
- Though mostly a remote internship, I was able to work in the NY York office twice and vist the NYPL for books and photos for the projects. kenburns.com/the-films/

Remote Online Producer at FranklinCovey

(September 2020 -present)

Assisting Facilitators in online leadership trainings (in platforms like Zoom and Webex) to troubleshoot any technical issues that arise.

Founder of Kickback (June 2020-present)

A platform I created to bring my creative peers can come together, share, and support each other. I've done artist interviews, virtual events, and other projects to showcase artists' work. kickbackshows.com

CV nandewalters.com/nandecv